Lynne Baldwin

From: David Lowin

Sent: 03 October 2022 08:10

To: DC Scanning

Subject: FW: D1 Site, Graven Hill, Bicester: Outline Planning Application (ref: 22/01829/0UT)
Response to Economic Growth Team comments

Attachments: GRAVEN HILL D1 SITE ECONOMIC GROWTH TEAM RESPONSE SEPT 2022 FINAL

WITH APPENDIX 1.pdf; 2022-08-09 Graven Hill Logistics OUT.doc

Importance: High

Please place a
Email and submitted attachments onto the DEF file for public viewing as further information submitted by applicant.
David

From: Matt Humphreys <matt@hplanning.london>

Sent: 30 September 2022 13:48

To: David Lowin <David.Lowin@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Cc: mark@resoluteproperty.co.uk

Subject: D1 Site, Graven Hill, Bicester: Outline Planning Application (ref: 22/01829/0UT) Response to Economic
Growth Team comments

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear David,

Further to the attached comments from the Economic Growth Team in relation to the proposal at D1 Site, Graven
Hill (Outline Application ref: 22/01829/0UT) please find attached our response.

This comprises a detailed Needs Assessment by Savills at Appendix 1 as well as a letter responding to the various
points raised. I'd be most grateful if you could forward this onto Steven Newman in the Economic Growth Team as |
don’t have his contact details.

Should you or Steve Newman have any further queries or wish to discuss this further, please do contact me.

Kind regards
Matt

Matt Humphreys, MRTPI
Director




M 07957 442158
matt@hplanning.london
www.hplanning.london

This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this message in error please delete it and any files transmitted with it and notify the sender by reply to this e-mail. H Planning LTD accepts no
liability for loss or damage caused by software viruses. You should, carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. This message is not
intended to create legal relations between the company or the recipient. H Planning LTD, registered in England and Wales Registered No 09611625 Registered
Office 4™ Floor Imperial House, 8 Kean Street, London, WC2B 4AS

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..



